From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2018 18:04

To: 'Angela.Haguel @nhs.net'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Angela Hague

| wrote the below email some time ago and have not heard anything from you and was wondering if anything can
be addressed | am still getting no where with the new team my son has been placed under and this is not helping
at all.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 04 September 2018 17:33

To: 'Angela.Haguel@nhs.net'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Angela Hague

| am writing this as | have an issue and | have been trying to resolve it with the new team my
son has been put under but it seems | am having issues and therefore wondered if you could
help as you was the last team to see Simon before the change over. It seems due to the
change over to the new team they want do anything until they see my son, but | believe the
mental health team has enough information on there system to be able to help in this matter
which | will explain below.

As you maybe aware we were at court regarding Enfield Council and the neighbours case on
the 09/08/2018 and the case against Mr Cordell was dismissed forthwith, the reason for this
is | believe for 1st time the judge saw what Enfield Council has been doing along with the
neighbours for a long time, | believe the Mental health team are well aware what my son has
been dealing with and what he states has been ongoing since 2014 and it should be of
record on the systems the hell he has been living with what the neighbours have been doing
since 2014, | know the mental health team are aware what the neighbours have been doing
to my son due to being there more then once when my son has shown video and audio to
the mental health team.

| have asked more then once for the mental health team to help get my son move yet
nothing has been done, and once again | am asking for help with this.

On the 09/08/2018 the judge ordered that Enfield Council move my son as the flat he is in is
clearly not suitable, | also spoke to the judge about the need for a suitable two bedroom
property so that my son can have a spare room for his family so they could stay with him and
support him. the judge agreed but it is this part that Enfield council are trying to get out of

without the help and input of the mental health team, saying it would be more suitable for two
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